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William M. Windsor

PO Box 681236 * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Cell: 404-606-1885

November 18, 2010

Mr. James N. Hatten

Clerk of the Court

United States District Court Northern District of Georgia
75 Spring Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3361

Dear Mr. Hatten:

I received the enclosed erroneous letter today.

The filing on November 12 was not a new notice of appeal. It could not be any
clearer that it was an Amended Notice of Appeal. In case you don’t know what
Amended means, it means revised; to make changes to something, especially a
piece of text, in order to improve or correct it. This Amended Notice of Appeal
incorporated additional orders.

Please correct this and docket entry 192 where your staff of lawbreakers and
rulebreakers show the Third Amended Notice of Appeal to be a new appeal as
well. T cannot wait to get you and your staff on the witness stand!

Please advise.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor



